A Powis (Cefn Saeson Comprehensive School)

From: K Penquet (Cefn Saeson Comprehensive School)
Sent: 26 June 2023 13:20

To: A Powis (Cefn Saeson Comprehensive School)
Subject: Proposal to Governors for international trip to Iceland
Afternoon,

Can we put the following to the Governing body at the next available meeting please?

Following a series of successful international trips from the Geography Department, We would like to offer
pupils studying Geography the opportunity to visit many features 'in real life'.

The department would like to offer a trip over 5 days to visit the country of Iceland to our current year 7
and 8 pupils - departing October 2024 (when these pupils are in years 9 & 10).

The visit would include all flights, transfers, meals and visits to the amazing waterfalls, gorges, geyser and
volcanic craters as well as the city of Reyjavik and a swim in the Blue lagoon. Pupils will also visit a
Geothermal energy plant, a glacier front, basaltic columns and black sand beaches. They will also have the
opportunity to hunt for the Northern lights at night and other evening activities (Ice skating and ten pin
bowling).

The provisional cost for this will be £1100 per pupil, which whilst a lot of money, will enable pupils to see
places and features that cannot be found here in the UK.

The trip will only run if there is enough interest from pupils / parents and before we launch this, | would
like the governing body to approve this trip to potentially run.

Thank you

Kate

Mrs Kate Penquet

Geography and Tourism Teacher
D of E Lead

Cefn Saeson School

Phone: 01639 791300

Email: PenquetK@hwbcymru.net

Ar gyfer yr unigolyn y cyfeirir yr e-bost hwn ato yn unig y mae'r neges a'r atodiadau sydd ynghlwm.

Os ydych wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon drwy gamsyniad, rhowch wybod i'r anfonwr a'i dileu'n barhaol o'ch system. Os oes cynnwys yn y neges
e-bost hon sy'n bersonol neu os oes ynddi gynnwys nad yw'n gysylitiedig & gwaith Llywodraeth Cymru, ysgolion, y consortia addysg rhanbarthol
neu unrhyw awdurdod lleol yng Nghymru, nid ydym yn derbyn cyfrifoldeb am gynnwys o'r fath nac atebolrwydd drosto. Gallai data mewn
negeseuon e-bost sy'n cael eu hanfon dros y rhyngrwyd gael eu llygru, neu gallai negeseuon gael eu darllen cyn iddynt gyrraedd pen eu taith neu
gael eu diwygio heb awdurdod; nid oes gennym unrhyw reolaeth dros hyn.

Nid ydym yn atebol am unrhyw feirysau cyfrifiadurol a allai fod yn y neges hon nac am unrhyw golledion yn sgil feirysau. | gael gwybodaeth am y
sail a ddefnyddir ar gyfer casglu gwybodaeth bersonol drwy http://hwb.llyw.cymru, ewch i http://hwb.gov.wales/Privacy, ac i weld telerau
defnydd y wefan, ewch i http://hwb.gov.wales/TermsAndConditions



